
















From: Cllr Aisling Dempsey (MCC Trim MD) <aisling.dempsey@members.meathcoco.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 2 December 2020 14:24 
To: Ethics Registrar <EthicsRegistrar@meathcoco.ie> 
Cc: Ethics Registrar <EthicsRegistrar@meathcoco.ie> 
Subject: Re: Declaration of Interest - Cllr A Dempsey - 26 Nov 2020 

Dear Ethics Registrar, 

I write to advise that at the Special Planning Meeting on 26 November 2020, I disclosed a 
potential conflict of interest regarding MH-C5-837 and withdrew from the meeting as 
appropriate. 

This potential conflict of interest is related to my occupation as administrator in a 
construction company. Said company, Glenveagh Homes Limited, own lands that are the 
subject of zoning as referred to in the above motion.  

This advisory note is intended to up-date my Register of Interests and ensure my compliance 
with the Ethical Framework for the Local Government Service. 

Kind regards 
Aisling 

Cllr Aisling Dempsey 
Meath County Council  



From: Cllr Aisling Dempsey (MCC Trim MD) <aisling.dempsey@members.meathcoco.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 2 December 2020 14:24 
To: Ethics Registrar <EthicsRegistrar@meathcoco.ie> 
Subject: Declaration of interest - Cllr A Dempsey - 26 Nov 2020 

Dear Ethics Registrar, 

I write to advise that at the Special Planning Meeting on 26 November 2020, I disclosed a 
potential conflict of interest regarding MH-C5-629 and withdrew from the meeting as 
appropriate. 

This potential conflict of interest is related to my occupation as administrator in a 
construction company. Said company, Glenveagh Homes Limited, own lands that were 
referred to in the motion. 

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




